
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
l~PR n'iJ~;1 

GENERAL 

AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

. E/!C~ /SF. .103, . 
6 April 1953 
ENGLISll 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

CONTENTS 

53•07733 

·' ' : 

UNITED. NA'l'IQNS INTERiiATIONAL. CHI;LDREN'S JlWl.:RGENCY FUND 

EX:~U"..''VB OOARD 

SUMMARY ·:rurooRD. OF THE HUI'IDP.W AND 'miRD MEETING 

Hel1. at Headquartf3rs, new Yorlt1 
on Thursday, 19 ~~~~ 1953, at 10.30 a.m. 

Representatton ·or China 
Statement by Mr. Georges-Picot, ·Asststap.t Secretary-General in 
charge of the Departments of Economic Affatrs and or Sootal Affaire· 

' New contrtbutions 
Adoption of 'the agenda. 
General Progress Report of the l!:xecuti ve Dhoector (E/ICF$ /221) 

. . ' ( 

Chatman; Mr. LINDl' Switzerland. .. 



E/t.c'$1 tBP. ~ ioi· 
Englteh · · 
Page 2 

. . ·, 

PRESENT: '(continued) 

Mr. MORALES 

Mr. BRENNAN 
Mr. FENAUX 
Mr. sotJ':IiELLO -AL VE3 

Mr. TEPLOV 

Mrs • SINCLAIR 

Mr. TS.I\.0 

Mr. GLOzA.R 
Mr. CONCHA-ENRIQUEZ 
Mr. DEBRE 
till'. ROUSSO 

Mr. RAJAN. 

Mr, KHALIDY) 
Mr. UMARI ) 

Mrs. HARMAN 

Mr. G;IRFITI 
Mr. HANCKE 

Mr. H.AMDANI 
Mr. ABEVAUl-CARRENO 

Mr. REYES 
Mr. DEV.AKUS 

Mr. CHECHE'l'KIN 

Mr. MIDERSON 

Miss ELIOT 

Mr. RODRIGUEZ 
FABREGAT 

Mr. KOS 

Argentina. 

Australia 

Belgium 
·Bra.ztl 

Byelorusetan Sovtet 
Socialist Republic 

Canada 

Ch1.na 

C zechoe lbvak:ia 
Ecuador 
France 
Greece · 
Indi.a 

Iraq 

Israel 

Italy 
Norway 

Pakistan 

Peru 

Phtlipptnee . 

That land 

Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republica 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 



Bf3J!:!£S~1!e.*· e:r •w~ e.eue,!!!.;: 
Mr .. MAHDAVl: · 

.. ·· . 
Mrs. SISMAltlDIS. 

:~. cfi:rsl 
Mre • · MEAG!fER) 

BeB!f!J&\t&••e et pon~&Ove~nl!tweetzatw' 
Mr. ~ON 

MX' • ARl'/US•i'J.lUZ 

Mr.~~ 

Ml' • AC'lOJf ) 
Mt. Wll$0N) 
f4ie ;r DINGMAN 

Mre.~T 

Un&;t:d N&tip. SeQ:t'et!J:iat: 
, Mr. GEQRGE$•PICO'.L' 

Ellr;Fl!/68 .103 
En.Slisb 
Page .3 

~ . 
Internaticoal Labour 

Organ:f,eation (ILO) 
:Food and AgrieuJ.ture 
Orga~zation (FAO) 

United Nations Et\uc&t10DA1 
Seient.ific ~ Cul.tUZ"al 
Orsanizatiop (UNE$00) 

Worl~ Health Organizatlon 
(WllO) 

NGO Ca!Qi t~e en UNXCJ1$' 
World J'tderaticn ot 

Un:lt~cl Nat~• 
A'sociat:tobt (WFUNA) 

J'rie~ WOZ'l4 Cca:m1t~-
Inte%11&t~~ Soeiety ~or 

the WeX,tare ~ 01"1~• 
Intert~ational um.on tor 
~ld Weltare 

Internatiopal Union ot 
Women's CathoU• 
Orge.n:tze.t-ions ·· 

w~~·~ In~rnat1onal 
teaM tor t>eace ant 
Fr~edcm 

Aseietaut S.~t~•nl 
in charge ot the 
Departments ot -ODCIIlie 

· AtttJ;irs and Soc~ Affairs 
Dept.J't1D8Jlt Cit Sceial Atta1r• 



Mr. PA9<.: ....... :...... -. ·., 

Mr.~> 

Mr. BOBCid,) 
~Ir. · ":roAN' •. l: 
Mr. SABIN ~ 

> ·: 

Mr. DAVEE 

;)!x81:)utd;ve: JM;;r.Qe1;.or , c,"'' : ,I ·~ 
'• .. ........ "'.-"' . • '' 0 , .. ... ~ .. >~ ·.' Oo'• ! • o, P ,,. , .. ··:· :":.~ 

Deputy Executive !lirector 
Medical Advisers, 

UNICEF/WHO 
Milk Coneervation 

co-ordinator 
~irector, Latin America 

Regional Of'tiee 
Director, Europe and 

Eaetern Mediterranean 
Regional ottioe 

Jlirector 1 Aeia Resirmal. ·· or:rice: "· · ,. ··"'· ·· · 
Secretary ot the ~card . . .~. . ~- .. . .... . 



E/IQFZ /SR .103_. 
English · 
Page 5 ' 

REPRESENTATION OF· CHINA 

Mr· CIDOIETKIN (Un_iqn of SoVtet' soc.t~ltst' Republl'~EI) reca'ilec1'ith8.t on 
25 Augus.t 195,0 the Mtni~ter of Fo~tgn Mfai~a 6:f the People' a' Republic o.f _: 
China had sent t~ t4e Se_c-~ta~..:O~~e'rel' ~f ' th~ U~it.ed. .. 'Natlons a :te:legrem ... ; · 
tnformi~ him '.that he dt.d -~~ - .a~~~~le:dge ~h~ ·right ~f the s~lf-styl~d. .._: .·.,·.·\: 

' . . . . ' . . • ..• • • :. :. : , _; •• . . : .. •' .• :-. ~- . . . •. . ( . . . ' .. : . . . t . . . 

representatives of China to parttc ipe.te in the work of . the· United ·NatfQii& '. ·. · .. 

International Chtldren•s :&n~~~~; Fun~ arid asktrig tor .theti' ex~ltisiJri.t~·· ·The 
USSR :Q.elegation suppo:rted ~Q.e legitimate request of the O~nti-af·P~opiere · ':·. ' 

• • • , ' , • · ·.· i : • •' • . • .·. : .. ; ··: : • : :· ' :, : • : ··i .' .\ ' 
1
•y ~ , • • .• · · , ~ . • -.- f 

~ve~ent of the.feople's Rep~blic of China because the reptesentat1~s of the 
. . . . . ... . ' . .! " . : . : ~ ; . :·:: . . .'. . . ' . - . . ·' . . . ... ~ . j • 

Kuominta.ng were not the legit~te representatives of th~ Chinese people. ··~!e 

therefore called, upon l!l€'.mbers ~r· the Exec~tt~ : :Soard to ·adopt tlit{ dre:tt'r· . . 
~solation ~ubmitted by ~1~ delegation to QXclude the Kuam1ntang representative 
and to i~v:t te ~ repreaentat1 ve -~~~otnted · b~ \he Ce~tral :P~dple• a .:-Government of 
the People~ s R~publtc of ~ina to ·~ke ~~fin tJN!c:EF• s - ~riC. ·· .. : : .· ' ,-:. n,,_ ' 

. . ! :: .· Mr .. '16AO (Chi~) regretted .that the USSR representative had age.tn 
. . . • ' : j . :. -~ . .' ~- -: : . l ~ '.:' .. .. . . . :".! :"' ' ~- _:_ :·! ~· ' . ... ' . . ." ·. . ' : 

.. · ... thQUEJht fit to - ~1s~ the qu,e~:ttton _of the repreQentattcin of Cbtna on the 
Executive Boerd of uin:cPF • . I~~d~n~-11~~." -ih~ Sort~t 'tinton ;had not maw; abj 

··~·.· · . . . ~ . ' . 

contribution to the Fund and her only ·i.~t~~st' b,;.'ci •'been ·to 1.rtJ6ct pO'ltticei 
. pqts.~ . ~t,o . a hl.UIIan1-:~~r~an org~i~tion._ . . , . 

. . .. . ·. ·' · .. !:·. ·, _ ~ . :., , ... ~ .~ . . .-.. ~~-~ · y·~·:,; _ :,~ ::·.:: !'·: . · · . .. . 

The Gove.rnm.ent whic~ .be. "¥-d. tb~. honour to represent was . tl1e . only one which 
had been. freely elec~~d by ~e ~hi~~-a~ ~:~~~l~:. '· ·~~o~r, th~ Ifuomtntaiig :-was 

• ;;~~- >!.:· ·: .. : ·: ,: .r::-1;; , ; . I : ' ' : :·, · • • ~ · . _. , ' • , , 

. , ~t tb~ only pol~ttcal . pa.rity COJ!1posing t~t Government; "there wete also the-
..... You.~· Cbt~ Part;:-e.l'ld· tli~ ·s~~i"fit~ ~mo6-iai$-; : :. _ 'in:· tb~ ·sdrt~·t>unt~, ·ori .:the other 

.han!l, tqere was .. no p.Q.rty other tban the . COillUlLl'!ltst Party and only members Of that 
, • ' • • . • • . ~. . ' • I '• , . . ~ • 

party _were author~zed to represe~t· th~ - us5R ~v~rnment:. ·iie ntmseli belonged 
neither to .tb; ~~tntang -~~- t~ ~- oth~~ .pc)ltti~~lparty. ; The 'eage~es. on 
t~e _ part_ . or:. ttl~ .~:R ~vel:'llme~t _to . ~cimit_ the . :6~nt~t -~gime in Petpiing· to the 
United lia~).o~ · was ~-~tb~r· ,evt_de~~.~ --~hat :that ~~~ was· s~rviDg only' the . 
interests of the Soviet Unton, . to the detriment ~f the Chttle.ae· people~ --- ;, ··· 

The UNICllF was not an· independent body outslde 'the United Nations~:·. · Its 
Executive Board was appo1~ted by the Economic and Social Council and was not 
therefore competent to consider the question of the representation ot China. 



E/ICEJf./SR.l03 
Engltsh 
Page 6 

Miss ELIOT (United States of America) said that the USSR draft 
res.olutton introduc_ed no new _factors. The opposttton of her Goverr..ment to the 
USSR ~oposal had on each .occa~ton beeri made clea'r and she now reaffirmed tt. 

~- '~ . . . . . 

It was . out of the quest ton even to ·cons:ider the propos:;tton. That was·· · 
parttoul.!;rly ti~~: at a tt'~~ ·when the i.rite~ttoml conduct of the Chinese 

.. : .. --... • ' ' . -· ·. . . . 

c~~tst regime . depB.rted so · clrasttcally. from the ' no:rrDal· 'standards of 
tnternattonai ~ondllct, ~a ~vtnced l)j tts actton ~and. ite defiance of the 
~~t t~~ -~~tt~~ t.~ K~rea ·~ · . · · .. · 

In. accordance With r'lte 25 of. the Exe~uttve•' s !!Oafd's r.~les of procedure 
an~ ~~ll~d - ~or. ad.jour~ent of the .debate on: the·q~eatton of the 'rep:resentatton 

' ' ' 

of Chtpa tor the CU!TEm'~ seas :on of th~ Board. ' . ' ' ' •.; :• .. 
·' . ' : ' -~ . , .. _ ··· ·· .·, 

The -CHAIRMAN pointed oiit tha:t · t~ r~presentatt\reecoutd ·epealt, : one 
f~~ the motto~ proposed b? the -;Untted Stat'e'a . re'pre·aenta.ttve : a'nd the .other 
agatnst. · · ,: 

·,·_:_ . ·.· ,' ,· ~ - . •· : 

Mr. ANnF.RSOii (Uritt.ed Kt~·da~} !stateG.' that ·'the USSR draft resolution 
was t~pportU.ne tn 'Vt~w of th~ · ~fthatto~>~tn 'Korea.. He' therefore supported -the 

-. . . ·, • , . - '. :' : ·,- . ·1· • . . -· ~ i •• '. -·:. 

Untted .~tatea representative• a mot ton; .. · .. ~ . : .. . ~ : 

. . . .. Mr. GLOZAR (Czeohoslovak:ta:Y:slipPorlecf'the USSR d%6ft ·resolution;; The 
- ~~lf-s~yled repres~ntat.i.v~ of ·-chi.nfi'i()Jil tb.$' Executt ve ~oe.ra; t:n·raet represented 

·:. 

Mr. ' cinroir~N ... (U11.i.bn 6r· So:V:iet ·soctahst Republics) stated that the 
·. ,· . . 

dec.iston tatren by the Exec11tt ve Bba~ was ·'tn.C.orrect ' and. illegal, since the -
i{~~t~tans re·~resentati ve . c6did:'tn' ti~ · way· be \·egard.ed aa i the legitimate 
representative oi the Chinese pe~ple_; -. '!be'·; seat· which: he occuped rightfully 

r : ' • 

belonged to a representatt ve of the Cent~i' P~ople• a GOvernment· ·ot ··the 
P.eople' a · R~~u.bitc : of Chtna1

• 
I . ·. ; , • . -. ' -~ . ,·· 



E/IC~jSR.l03 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT {Uruguay) considered that the motion was 
legal and justified. Nevertheless, he thought that that was no place for a 
political discussi~n. The Executive Board had to consider extreoely important 
humanitarian questions affecting millions of childre~ throughout the wor1d. 
·~t was why he had voted for the adjo~riment ot tbe debate oa the question of 
the representation of China. 

S'tA~ 1\Y MR. GEORGES-PICOT, ASSISTANT SECRETARY-GENERAL IH awtGE OF S 
l'>EPAR'.Umfi'S OF ECONOOC .AFFAIRS AlfD OF SOCIAL AFFAIRS 

Mr. GEORGES·P!COT {Assistant Sec:reta.nr .. ~neral) welc~~ tilt 11t81Db.era 
ot the ~ecutive :Soard on behalf of the Sec~tary..(ieneS"BJ.~ UNICEF bad reached 
a ~cisive tta.gf;' ot its· existence. . ~e Socie.l Conmise:t.on, vboae· nen session 

·woUld ~~gizi' 'on 4.May~· vould.aubmit· re.cQPlJrieDd.ations to ttle lco*c a.M. SOcial. 
· Council,. which in tur:1 would e;Lve its views on the. :future· or·· UBIC'a to the 
Geiler&l .Asseinbl.y • 

. ·~e aeeretarY~Gerterai nad taken a very strong positlon 1n favour ot the 
• t' - - ._ . . ,'_ " ' . • 

continuation of W!CEF. · Be considered thet the P'\ul(\ played an e'sential pa.J.'t 
in the whole international prograume tor chil<i veltare an4 tbat the PJ"it~ciples' aet 
forth in the l950 resolutio~ provide4 a so~14 basis tor ~ta a4minietrat1on • 

. fte\ras convinef:d tlla.t by ita a~iVitiel the P\Jnd wcuJ.4. CO-oPerate etfeetivel.y 
i~ the ~lementation ot various +eng-term prosr&mmes ot t~ ~ted Rations ·aa4 
the specialized agenej.,;s tot the benefit ot cbUd.ren. He bel1eved that 
UBXCEF p~s Were as 1Da)orte.i1t in social ~tters •• the prognmmes tor the 
development of the under-developed regio~U~ were in eooncaic atter1. 



E/rdw/fij:.,tjj3 · 
EngltEJb . .. . 
Page 8 

The Secretary-General hoped that 'the hecuttw Boardfs ftnanct~l problems 
would ·be satisfactorily solved and: :was glad. to .see- that ; many. members . Qf .tne · 
Board had increased their contributtqns,· thus pay.ing a real tribute to· the· wor!t 
carried out by UNICT.:F. ·He wtshed the memberS · of the Bxecuti ve Board every 
success tn dealing wtth its heavy agenda. 

The CHAIRMAN thanked Mr. Georges •Pt cot for his statement. 'lbe members • 
of :the Ex:ecuttve Boe.rd. could not do better than to bear his :wordS tn mtnd 
throughout their work. 

. . 
~~ CONTRIBUT~ONS 

Mrs. SINCLAIR ·(Canada) aatd.' ehe was authorized ~to announce that.:the . 
. ·.oy · 

eattma.tes recer~'tly taBled in tne Canadian Parliament contatned an 1 tem af t: . . .. 

$500 1 000 for UNICEF whicb ·wae the· same amount as for each -of the ~re'vtou:s · yeare. 

Parliamentary action was still to be ta~en on that contribution. · The Canadian 
Government had ··been {avourably 1.m.p'resaed by the efflc tent -admlnistratton of 
uNICEF\ The .number of countrtes pa'rttctpa,ttng in UNICEF•a work .a'ho'Wed t}le < :. 

importanc'e. attached t 'o •i t th,;oughout the world,'.· .. ~ . . ... .. .. . ·. 

Mr. ·n:\J'AN (Indta) ·annciuneed toot the Goverriment of Indta would ·pro'V'td.e 
:for ·l:t53 a ~oritr1'butt1o~ equlvalent ·:to $')Oo;ooo,··or 25 per eerit -·morei 'tnan ·tn 19~12 
and three ttm.es as much as in l;t51. ·. That gesture Showed that the 'Indian ; . 
Government apprectated. the purp.?sea ana a'chtevements of UNICEF · at their true .... 
value. 

Mr. AND~ON (United Kingdom) said. he was in a posttton to state that 
the United Kingdom contribution for 1953 would amount to £100 1 000 1 or double 
the contribution for 1952. 

Mr. RAMDANI (Palrtstan) satd that the Government of Palrtstan would 
c'onttl bute the · equt valent of $60,000 to UNIC:EF for 195 3. Furthermore 1 the 

-- -- ---·- - ·--- - - - - - --- --- -



E/lctF /SlhlO} 
English . .. . • . ~ 
Page9 

United Nations AweU tor Cbilc!reQ had resulted in ~e eoUectioa it. Pakietari:-
ot voluntary contributions amo~ting to $451000. 

•. .. .. ... .. ... =·~-.f... . .. ~ . "" . . 

Mra. HARMAN (Israel) sa1<1 that the Govensment ot Iai-ael? ba4 dee·ilfecl 
to pr~vide tor 195', as tor 1952, a contl"ibution ot $25 ,oob. in ·. :xira~:l. ·l'CJUI):Os. 
1\etuallJ, the amuunt in Iaree.}. pou,OO..s woUJ.d'·probabl.Y 'be. gr.e.ter tbil.t. :y~~., -~:81nee 
the ex~ rate ot the Israel pound he.cl tallen in reletton to the ®l.l.ar. The 

. . • •. . ' . • • .. . • • . . - . • 1 •.. ,. 

Ianel Government he4 te.ken tbat ~o111on, U1 'Pi te· ot serious eeoooill:e : :, ·~ · ~ :., . ...:.. · 
ditfieultiee, because of the extl'emely enoourass.~ r•a\Utt obtained thank• to 
Uiici:r~ 

•:·;.rll:· il0wausz"t~1' (~f.·<& .. e4 th•t, u ~nt 1/It:rl/f:'a,. 
•llovecl, the · \lt1481~-&kinp ot thfy - '~0\18 aoveri*enta we~- aubJ~t · to ,.,.1-~tWy 
f,PJ!"O~l~-~ .. That' ·;;,q· .. 't:M. C~e · -til .;uru'guay I vh~ the' Gov~nt ~- )n*Di•eft' to 

• . " ' • ., ! ·. . ~ .. 

proviebt)t~ tJJ!OEF. ~~-~95) a - ~t:rt\;)ution·ot $250,000; iD adtittoo· tO~~.::, : ~:! ·::~ 

eontrtbutioiu{· ie,~-:~fth: ~.-~~-- ~ tor aid to Palef~!"fU8'e~! ;:.A:Uf. 
tbc)ee eout:-t.but1o~ muat be a~~iby ·l'e,r~t. 

'! ~- .- Z: ~(,:} ::' • <t«r: ~: .\Llts1 {~tii.Y:·~4· · otno~- ill&~· ~ .... 1-1'·• ~., ·: -: .. '.: .: ; 
-ci~til~tQti ' 'toi- ~9''! 1ft>Uf41' ..;ub:t:tte,· ·t~ ·iJi.lUoa: ~} .1#- ·~;~i.l ~ .. :.: 
It ba4 a;~e&CJY bHD ajpt0ri4'·b)t·· the: 9t*~l1af1: J'N~Uillleat:.. . ~ .. · 'ti~ OoweC\ 1;be 

· · -~'Ce ~cU. e.t~ to·tJN:llZ1P* i work. · : · ' . · .·· ., · / . : :' .;. ·.- ·;:r}:·: .... , ': , :i;,. ·, 
-. :' ·."· ·' . . , . • ·I . 

!'' · ., HI'. · :em:NKA~f (.i\~*1 ••14 ~t ~ ~ ,N~tt ncej.ve4 ·troa 4•t.ua-
. ·.a· te.J.'e8ftm e&Ul0\1Dtt~ ~ ;Pa1-t.,:Ptooeeda of the Untted Nations Appcal .f0l!··Ch4.l.d.t-en 

am.ounttng to £60,ooo·'Jwsti-e.ltan:, ol"· $134,000, bo.Q. been patd to. the ere~t - or the 
Cbt'l:d;i"6n•s-Fund. ;· · ··:!'·._.' , .. -. . ' '; : ' -~ ~' . : .· •.· . 

1'he CJ!i\IItWi ·· ·~- ·~ ·tlie reweetau.t~· ~ ~ ,JO_. ffpf. V.,e 
·;lehez.Oua OQB~buttoila ~ -.._y. h4 ~~~. .. ' ·· ·'· · ·· 

'I · · ~ .: ~ .. ,; 
: .. _.;"· :-:-:- . ·.•. ·· 



E/!C;,/~R.l03 
English .. 

>. 'J. Page 10 ' '; 

ADOPriON OF THE AGENDA 

Th~ ~~ propooed tb~t . ~rovisi~nal agenda item 2 (e) shoUld be 
taken befo1·e 1 tem 2 (b) • 

. ~ .. ,!.t •. ~· ~~~d~L, . 

. . ~·· ,._gend! rol" ~~~~;1f~C!1 ~~<!:.. 
. • •• • · ~... • ~ ~: .. ... 4 \ • 

GEI~OGR,ESS Rf!PO~ . OF tm: EXEf')J_r"LV.E J;l!RECTOR . . . . .. ·' . ... . .... . . . : . ..'". . ,, ~ . . . . 

., 

..; 

·' '\• ~~ .• . 

. Mr •. - .P~ : (;w:!c~~-ut~.v:e .D.i:-eetor) said tbat he woUld like tir~t ~t ail to. 
\ . . . . . . .. ... . . . . . .. . ' . ,; ~ . . . 

pay a t;,:ibute to the memoey ot ~.r. Ka.rl Bo~re, who had died on 29· January 195:5. 
· FOr six years, Mr· Borders bad devoted· all hilt aet~vities ~d energy to uNICEF, 
·1'1U·G!r~ .. J..oa;t . 11\~~ . ..Qne .ot 1 ts .. most loyal cs~l"Vants. 
·. H~ ~:~ ~~~~~~I th,e. resi~tiOIUI ~~ ~. Myro~ ·.s. ttlinger I UNICEF 

~ , ••• '. f • • ' . • .... • • . • . 

~ Co,.onlins.tor, and. Mrs. Betty Jaeob. lt W... the.nlts to' Mrs. Jaeob•s .· .. , 
. • • • • • • •< • . • . . • ~ • . • . . • . . . ·' . ..· : : ' ~ ;.· .' • . • 

eft'~s. that . a repreeeptath:e ot the Administration ~t UNICEF had eat on the .. . . 
1 ' l • . •'. "' ''• ' • •' , 't ~.: .':

1
, . I 

N~SQti~tiBg ~ttee pn Ex:tra. .. Budgeta.ry ~ds. " . .. . . . . . . .. " ... · 
·r~r the time beiug1 the Aclministretion was trying to do 1 ts work w1 tQ.out · · 

f1Uing the poRts t~at bad become ~ant a~ a r~sult of the de~th o~· ~~ . Bord~J 
-~d the ~ .~e$1gDa~1ona .tp.. -~~~ lle ~a,~ rete~~~· The offi~ia:~e . c~~erned had 
~~d: :~ ~au~.rl t~ ;wort s~ as ic-'lle"le~te. eome .. ~·r: it tO :t1le 

-~~· ~e;.vie~s, · .t.bus. Ul~viat~ .iih, ~k ot ~e e~· se·~~~e~·. The · p~~sent 
etto~, however, was an e~r~t .witbi~ the tremewrk .ot th~· ~~n~ral · ·~ftort ·· . 

\ ' • • ... •• ' • • • f . • • ... ~ ' ' • 

• ~ Qa4e by 'the Ailnti nieh-ation to reduee the expend! tlU"es on Headq_uarter•i · 
\ . . 
~~·-' ~~an ~t l:.:e~w ~~!:-~: ~,lrea:_dy ~~.ov;~~ l>;r. _tb~ ~eeu:t~v~ Board t~r 195'· 

• • •• f ' .: • 

It. 1 t . a~ that sucll an>angements might endanger ~e ett:e.cti v~nese of the 

\I.Ork1 t.he Administration woul.d _have . t .o .reView its d~e.iaion. ·The A~nistratien 
\ : . . . . . . ' 

~ght ~ consider vlaeing ~ of the appropriations thus made avai~~ble at the 
\ . . ' . . . 

. ~ •.ot ·th.e ~~gipn~.4 "el"Vi;ees • . During his ~eQent tow;- ot J.rurpection, he ha.4 
1 .. ) • • ' ' • •.• • • ~ 

~d that ~he regi(!)MJ. etatf· had had .to bear a heavy burden and an inerea.cse 
).n-,ita numbe" would be conducive to greater effeetivenesa ot t~e ~rk as a 
~-,~~ · '< " .. . . ... . . . . . . 
~ . 



. . 
E/ICEF/SR.l03 ., . 
Ellsliah ' . 
Page ll 

Gen~al.JJ ~~~~~~ .as· ho. ~- i~·e_s;,~ ~ i952·,: &4Dl~1~~ ti ve expenditures 
rep~~sen.~.ep~t ~': o~~enth oi WtAi ~.:lcti~a. ' 'Tbat vae b~ce.use the ·. 
ne.~~ ot ~pEF p~~;_,;~' ~d ~4er~cm~·~ ~pf • . cbange: , et ·present· 

.. .. ' .. • " ~ .. • . ' • t. 1 • ' ' ;· • • ,. • 

UNICEF w.a. esa·en~!aJJ..y eoneorned vith l.ons•tem prQ8l'fUIIlnea, requ1rina the 
. . . . ' - '. ·. · . 

eoun~1~s q<>nc~-p.~d to trl&te .~nm1U1ent;s for &evere,J, ~s and, tnerefore 
. ' . ) • : ¥ ·. . . . . .. ' . .. . . 

eal.ting for tharouah o4;gemiv.at1on Md c.n oxha;Qut1ve stUdy of lists of m tetial 
I ' ; . :-., • • •:•. ' .. : ~ . • ' 

&nd su.pp~i~e. .~ ordQr to obtain .~ ~eeu..rate 1.d88. ot the a1WS.t1cn, th~efore, 
1t muet ·b~ b~ . in mi~ that the ·.~1~t1?. e:.a;penditUre involved 1n. the 
work ~ ~j orean1ZS:t1on, etu.dy :-.r.d P.,1.u~na c~ be. def.ra;red dlU"ing the tota+ . ·. · 
period cOvered b3 th~ oiec._t~tiq~ .of the Pl!.'9~•• . · . 

4a .the : ~oz:s Qf tfu. ~ C~tt~ vbQ blia. scce to Y~a3~ta'' ~lAte 
.. . . . ~ . ' . . ~ '. . . . . . ' ~ ; •.: ·' ·. . . . : . . . . : :; ' , : . : ·.. . . .. 

195l ecul4 b~J\:-~t, the reg.l,o~l •t&ff'" a~t1v1t1• we~e ~t co~1n~ ~ ~ 
• . • ' • ·:··.. . . .. . .• ;:·' ; ·. ' .·.· . . • . i , .. < • •• • • -~ • • ' ~ . ;. •• ' ' • ; • • 

on uxtC!F .FO~s. · :tn._&dd.it1on, it ~m.tamed c~tt)~t ':f1~ otbe:r . · 

1nte~t~~l. t.nd r£t1~. OJ'S&n1zats..on., · £t .l1elped to . : <?,rs~z•. -~.;.n.~ai·n6 . 
oampaiso.e, .am it aaai~t"'- 1rL. all kind- of mov,.ents on . be~lt ot cbUclreo.' . · . 
ThUCJ.tt . ~a- ·he~~ tA1 ~;·_· thtt . tQ\Ulkt~~ · ~i ~·lollS-term: ~rt ~the 
impo~e~ of t.he:t ~1C>l'·lt ~hould .. be ·atresaed, · f~r: all cOT~~ts, ··~r~i&et10. 
~: ~~,.i~ia wbo bad aQaiP.ted ~OEF· Y.Lth '~1r con~tb~t1ona cc;niJ.d. .be · · > 
ae~d that tmiCEF '!?ll.B 4o1DS all in. 1 ts poWer tt) -~ the most effeot1Te SU 
rtu!t~ ~e. o~· their sttt~ •... >-, :-··:·, · · · · · · . ., · 

. Wlth ~ to. th~ ~po~' f!!Ulllittod to ~ Execn.\tiTe ~~ he llOt~ . . . 

Vlth ,at~!"-~t~.on ·that s..in~~ -~~ ~~-'• ~~t 1118et1Ds, alaoat . ton~ ~tJ'~~~ 
lad Jlf.id Or undertaken to ply contributicme, which, YuA UdM tQ tile 11nUM\ 
crecUta, would _be ~at su.ft1c1~t to cOTe:r the e:uocat1QD~P recefi•nd.ect .. b7 the 
A4m.i.n1stlat1~. In .tll.\t eo.p-.~1.<m, he .recaUec1 tmt. fo:r.,.. tSme the 

' .. . . ,. ' . ~ ,__ ' . .. . . 
hllcut1Te Boarcl ~d GT..lallW~d. ta• cr~.ita avaU.,l)le foJ' alJ,oQrt.t~OD.; at eTer7 
aeaaion~ It 110W.d be extremely ueof'ul if the BO&rd cw.J4 dftv up Jlatsa am 

' ' • : " , • : J • ~ 0 • • " •' • . < I • , ., 

.eet~tea for .. the more diatant tutur~ 'ba~ Cl1 tm. c~ ta vhieb 1 t CO\Ilcl. 
. . . . . .. . ' '•• 



J/IOEF/SJJ..l03 
Ensl1ah 
Pase l3 

be hc.d tm,-eUed oa to-Ra:ne~ where he had Qttende4. the .cCilt'ereMe ttl lang•tol'Dt 
child wltar• pr~a, &Dd. bad -.cle •Moral a~ta Y1 tll 
repreeentat1Tes ot tho FAO. H4t mel al.o h&cl eon1'er,at1Qne v1th h1gh 

Ital.14n oft'1o1&la cone~ I'ts.l1'• eCiltr1l>ut1on, &M. v1th tho PoJe'• 
5!'oretar7. · · '· .. 

ae bad thea· ·~Yellod on . w the Middle X& It; tbero he •4 ob•e~ 
the.t the })0•1-tion 1n the Azeb OO\!n"hries f:J&Ve p:J:CJ~:~ee ot a better future, 
part1C'I2l&rlT 1a the petroJ.C!QJ!pp:oa,.uc~ oouat;-1oa, where cCI'1•14e~blo' 

eocnaaic ·&Dil eoo-~ prost'Ofll :m.ieht be ~tea. 111 ~ nex\ t• 1•"· ~ 

li?banon,. · the Pt~est(:.ent ·and tlw OO'VEirntllBnt took gre~t tntel"eat in 
wn: on ·belalt o·t. ohilctron. · The tllqCEF·J1~8 ~cl -been very 4Y<Nrt.'bl,J 
received. !Ji· ~l· tar fr$ meet~ Vith -~· o'ba..,.clea ll!Uoh l2&4. b~ cpeotC!Id,· 
tbe :8CG '9&0Cinat3.en ~1$fl bad thO:re &.ehieYed the snateat ""~U a$1· aQ.J'e · · 
than J.OO ,ooo chil~ m.d. boGQ vc.ccin!.ted, ubilo tl'le aeM"ice• cot¥;~ ·vwe 
c.\all7 reee1V1nEJ ~ letters from l'a.\1.1 to-.• • vi~e. vbicb ..,... 
=•t1GD.tl7: aua.1ttps the· Qrl"i'V'&l. Pt .thct· --~~10Q 't$eme~ . ~ p1.11a~, he· 
re~Uo! ~t tho i:xecut1:t'o lloo.r4; md·been.:.aatelCl '\iQ· zwke· r~an __,.,1. . 
conee..""nilJ8 ·• c1.eorurtre.t1on :pr.o~.·o" ·mtr1:t1oa ·Which ••··to be- awte4 1Jl 
Ize.q &Del ~.d e.ttect &\bout 6o:,ooo ch1·l4ton'•: .. Jlt ·l:>l• aure· that cmoe. 1W.e ·' . 
~- h&d. .l>G"Jllaunehed, In.q. ~ul4 be. 11a a posit~OD. to continue· it, 

la· the, M~~o of JC111$1t 1; v.,.th a , re•ezme Qt. •or• tba:l· $500,000 per da1· 
to:t t. JO~Ucn:ot leap tlllUl ?00;000 1abab1~ta, ~· . .,, ~eft ~PPJ -~ DO •. 

1;hat &l:l enUe!ite~·sov~xrt ~. Q&.WifJd. .. out ·1m.- wort 01\ ilQProT~ . 
J.1viEJ8 ~<;Dditione tor- chA<U'•·· · It !1&4 e.W.\)Utb«i maA1 e411<'&--~l·e.n!l · .. · 
health aerv1~a, tosetter ~ tb. apeo1al1&e4 cUaicl ttnd pl.B181"0UJ14s. . ~
.Pak1~, l1e had· 'beon et~~ b7 the qoriia~tJ fUI4 Qcn1'1cleDOa .o:t''tbe :tel.atiOna·:·. 
be~%l;t4' GQve~t &.n4. Mr. Keeey,. b7 ·the .cnthusi&aa ot tbe UNICEF staff 
81l.d ·1)3 the. ~taQOe 91 ·th• o®~te reeul.t• W.icJ:J. Mr. Ke13ny !1M. been a)J,.e 
to &ch$eve. In t!at ~o:t~on, he 2!'ef'e:n-e4 to thet bietor7 ot·~CEF' a l!Ork 1n 

Asia. Af'te¥" tAe .t\147 ~itiL 0\lt b7 ~. tAk~ ·AJMl.l):-. ~~ J)z' •. W..tt, 



E/rd:F fiR.~ wr 
English . '· . 
kge 14 · · · 

fcr.ttcr Director of Health Services -in ·NeV··ZealandlbAd been 'app:>inted Res1onal · 
Director for Asia~ '· Be· ~u traTelled ·~ .one. eountrt to e.notber ·.ex~l&i.nin6 
the general ·:ilan& :of UNICEF and inv1 tiag ·e;OVei'nllieota to make 'their 
contribution. · Whm Dr. ·watt· :ta·c). . tet1~ Oll·liealth grQUDds, after · 1a1~s · 
the founda tiona for UNICEF' s vork, Mr. fpollJ" had suec eeded him ~ bad 
continued the· work b~; hta devotion Nld energy in ·carr;ring out his work, 
1n co-operation Vith the soverm.Einta cQilcerned, boec.:m.e obvious vhen it was · · ... 

remembered that' in a :period of three 1•re nm:;ol)" tb1.r't7 mUl.~CX1 children · · 
had benefi t~d b7 ~CEF aeeietance a~ ·that in ·l953 ~ UNI~· pro~ a · 
wuld affect an ave;raee of tw aUl.i,an ch1l.d.r~n por JIIQnth. The govemments 
conce:m>d:·lDd made a h~e effort to ach18l'e .thoae resu.lto: their contribu~one ·· 
ba.d 'often be eo tl.1.co, three tilDes :qr own ti ve time• ~tor tban those Jrad$ · · · · 
by."UN!CP!r}'; :·•tnet: r.aa ~cC!lotNctad mN17''buUd.iJlss' 8nd· train-.4 fresh stati" vhQ•e · 

~JDbers· ·couJ,.d· .nov. be reckoned in ·tho\\S8nds; tho ucrk uridert&.lt8n· ·h&d 

progressed far.· mo~ i'ep1dl;,· thAn· ·had or161.ilall7 · been ezpeete~· · · 
In IrP.re:chi,, . be U..d visited ·lOme ot the 1nsti tut'ions vhich vere ·1l8m.g: 

e-y,pp21es and equi~ sent· b;v· UNicEF'; ·be· had d1scoveJ"8·d 'bot i deepite the 
ecana.Uc diffteult~ee V!th: lJbiah •tt· U..e ' ·~eect; ·the l»ak1$Ultl 'GOv'e~nt had · · 
decided to incl'Mae tta · oontrtbut1cm t0 UB:i:Cl!:F to $60 ,ooo· 1n' 1953. The · 
Governme!l.t of ·IncU•,··"t"h:\ch: b&4,.. alreaq e.U~at8d large. cred1t8 tor UNICEF 
progiWII:nee and' made a··•enr sen~a- centribut1cm 1n 1952, bad 1nf01'11led h1lll-. 
that i,t · YO\Ud" ra1ae tbc.t ccntr1but1on·· to the O(lUiT6ltm.t ot $315,000, ~ iller-... 
of 25 per. ~ent• · .. :rn Nev:»e1.h1, he h8d :tvs4· ccmve'i-aation8 v1th ttut Reg!-cmal 
Director f'or ·wo.··· Be bfid : \l:!,en'·prooeeded tO l.cca~ capttAl ot·,...tom. P&t18tail, · 
where a model ei.1n·:tc· to 'combat tubOJ"Culosia ·li&d just been · ~lete4 &ad lihere · 
a :aatem1t7 ·hOapiuil: ~' · v.Dler canat.Netion; · a nur~Jea'· ·and ld4nves' hOme 
would be ~attaehe4 to · tat lia~rnit7 hOep~tal:, to provide ·trainin8 tor vi.U.S:Se 
nurses~ '.the double use · Of neY boepitaJ.a and ol~1c'e bOth &B JliecU~l eervicee . 
and: 1'0Cat1orial. ·.tz6'1ziirlg celitres

1 
·-,.m;e not1:c•bl• ~ aoat CO\Jiltr1ea. He reterred 

pes.rticul.Ar.~ to··tbe mo4el QliUax'en'a ··c4iiic •t -~aM. tb8 ·ch4dl'eli' e 
boepit&J.. 1n ~.Sa1gQl.. . . .. 

- --------··----



' •• l 

E/ICF:F /SR.103 . 
Enelish 
Page 15 

In· Burca1 the situation had returned to pormal and the Government was nov . . ..... 

able .t.o-. exte~d- .cM.ld-.wel:t'are services to the rural coDmum1ties. In Thailand, .. ~ . . . ·~ . . . . . ~ . . '• . . 

where. the . g.ov~nment contribution to UNICEF vas approximately equal to the 
00• .. 0 ••• ,.. 0 0 · '· 0 ' 0 0 'A ' 0 • 

value or equipment and supplies whi~h it WQS receiving an4 where the bud8et · · .. ~ . ·• . . .. . . . 
tor c;hild wel:tc-e services h8d been increased more than. t~e times s~ee t~ . . 
inception of UNICEr'e first prc:>grammes, he had noted that the services concerned 
and the population iteelt took an euthus1ast1e interest in those progr&DIIles. 

:l:n ;~~, ·: ~ bad .visi:t;ed a P.t:G vaceine ~w.borat~; he W&8 eertatn that 
the ~q. .. v,oc.inatiol1 progr~ would be Dlt)s~ etfectivel.y and tully ~lemented; · . ·' . . ' ' .. . · . . . . 
twen1!y .~ti~~ te&J!lB ~re ~ree.dy prepare<l tor work and were travelling to var:iQ\18 
1Ddiv~~~ . coumuni tie• . to vaccinate eh1~dr~n \Ul~r s_c:h~l ag~ ~ _so ·t~t all · 
ehildren, _ ~hether or not they attended echoo~, could btn~ti~ under t~t programme. 

. . . ' ... . 

ln the Pbilippinei!J 1 wherfP ~he tmiC~ repres~tative ~ von the triends~p 
and truQt of the Government-, he hLd attended ••ttng11 ot the Co-ordination . . . . . . - ~ 

Committee, 1n wbie~ rep~eeentatives ot various spec1$11zed ageftties, such 88 .. .. . .· . . . . .. 

WHO ~d UNESCO; togetMr ;vi th t~oae ~t mttCEF ~ Oi!ller organizations, had 
~ . . . . . . . . . -·. . ' • 

participated. ~.nerally $pe-.ldng1 he ha4 rece1v'4 .t~e iJ!IPl"essio~ that . ·' ·. 
similar committ~es ve~e wo.r~ng . ~ctively ill all _¢ount,r1es of Asi~; they wyre . 
excho.Dging information on their present ~ tut\lre p1Bila 1 4e:t'1Jling . ~heir . 
~tual areas o:t activity &Dd co-operating in the most construo~ive .anner. 
He bad then yie~.-t~~d Australia and Nov Zealand, c:.oun1;r1ea . which veJ:e QJ10ll8 the 

., .. . . . . ·' . 

most generoua . ~C?Z1tl:'~butcrs t ;o ~~ ~4 wbo$e. :pqpulations_ were a¢ively . 

. .-

_ In eonclus~en, be po1n~ed out that teM ot t~Qua~ ot popPle ,.we~e_ ~ 
part in the humard tarhn work o:t UNICEF; there ~ among tll~u.' J11aDY ~~s 
wbose members and services \iere increasing ud he vished to congratulat. them 
and thank ·;them .on: bebal:t· ot t~ E:~Jecutive BOQrd... 



F /!IJE /sf.~ 1.03;. 
fule;lisl1 
Pe.ge 16 

· Mtas ELIO!' (United StaW& 6t America) s-.td that her clelegat~ had 
read the Execut:l.ve , l):treetOr•l ~ft ;·v;J.th great · tnterest and reserved 

• ,• ,. ·. ... .. ~ I.J .,. ~~ ·. ... . .. .. ·.- .•. 

the right to 8Ubmit detailed. Qbservationa when the Ex~cuti ve Board conside"d . 
the reports ot the UNICEF Regional Dlrectors. She .:~y congl'atulated. the 
Executive Dire~tor on the ·important DU.ssion which he had -Just ~1red out .ad. 
which·~ -bad croWned. by a C0~9Tehenstve account of UNICE! 1q aot1vtttea tn the 
pe.st two years. 

Mr. ROUCSOS (Greece) ·a.l&O congratulated the Execut.ive :~irect9r on 
the cleamess ·and. breaa7.h or his report; which de&cr.ibed the matJ.Y tasks that 
the de~ion or the. rffgi<-'nal staff' and. the UNICEF missicnl$ h4.d, ~ it pps~ible . 
to ace~lish. .. ·Ref'errlng to p8.r8gJ'e.ph. 229 of' the ~e~utive D:l.rector•s report . 
,_(E/~~;\}&.,~·- t~f?i~~,~e~ t~~ the meet~ of' the UNICEF-WllO Jo~t. Cozlmittee 

• ' , ' # • ' ' • ;II' .-~ _.~<l:~,l,o. l I 0 • _ .. ..... • • 

on Health :Poliey couJ.d not take ·place betore 1 May. 19~3. Action ori' · · ~· · . 
envirQnment&l: ~uitQ.t1.on related to child weJ.tare could: .. op.ly ~- uncle~~ -_ .. 
on the · recommendation of· that Committee. ~e question was .an ess~t~; . .. . · --
one for Greece 1 which bad requested ·ai-d toi' pro~ding: water $Upplie~ '&8. s~ : ·: . 
as possible 1.:1 forty Grecit· tows e.hd villages . whe~e :childre~'s l:lcime~ Mto\ 
been set up·. He wuld like to ·recetv.e ·as~ee ·that a deci--s~on on>the_ SUbject• 
would be . tak'en imtlediately the .Joint .. Committee met. . . . 

<1. ..... · , 

·Mr.· HEYWARD {Deputy.:~eutive Director.) regretted tha~ owing to 
the schedule of their respeetive sessions, membere .of ~he Executive 
Boards of UNICEr and w"HO had been unable to· t~ an eB.l"li~r .~te t~r the 
xneet~ of the Joint : Cczmnitt~e. He w.aa B\U"e tll~ C~tte~ wou;l.d -. ~eat· 

on the date nov set •. 

Mr. I>EBRE {France) expressed his Govel'2lment • a eppreciati~ ot 

' ·,. 

the tour made by the Executive Director 1 both on account of the valuable 
technical intol'lll&tion he had been able to coUect and the helpful spirit he 
had shown in trave~ling round tbe world to promote the cause ot child weltare. 



E/IIJEF/SR.l03 
English 
Page 17 

.As Chaiman of the UNICEF-WHO Joint Committee, be eonfirmed that all 
arrangements had ~n lnade fol" holding the meeting on the, date scheduled; he 

assured the Greek repres·entative that be would take it on himself to express 
that representative's Wishes to the Committee. 

Mr. BRENNAN {Austroliat, on bebe.U' of ~is delegation, Qongratul.ated the 

Executive Director for his exc;el)#nt ~t. · IIe would re•erve his ~CIIli:Dents on 
UNICEF's WOJ;"k in the vw:oioua regions for tho title when tb• Regional Directors• 
~portS were being considered, Bf! 'fia~d, however 1 to exprOI8 special thankS 
to Mr, Spaak tor his WOI·~ on be~ ot tmiCEF , 

,. 

Mr.• ~ (Il'aq) e011gratulated the Exeeutive Director' tor hi• eareful. 
anc1 thorough report an4 expressed hie Gowrnmentta gratitude for ~ waY in ·~eh 
Mr. Pate had ~en account ot l;raq I 8 aeM .• Vtm1e~t8 in child ~lfare; tbe 
nume:•o~ reports he1 Mr. tJmal1.1 ha4 :received 911 the subj~~t sho'W:4 the e~nt ot 
UNICEF•• aehie~nts tn his country. 

Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREQA'J: {Uruguay) aaaociated himlelt With the Executi~ 
Director's tribute to the me!D017' ot Mr. ~or~rs, whose davotion and generoeity 

I 

were well kn~ tQ all, near and tal', who ha4 taken part in UNICEI!'•s ¥ork • 
. After recalling the tr"ittul results ot Mr. Pate•s Jo~y in. all tbe 

countries visit.el, he str~ssec:\ the impOrtance . of varioua points 1n the Bxec.utive 
Direcw~ts report, pal."ticula.rly tbe part deal~ With tbe expe.rusion of UNICEF•a 
activities in Latin America, botb in View of the n~ber ot countries ~articipatil'lg 
1n the progr8.111tle there (twe.nty-ti~ at the N'esent t~) and tbe amount ot the 
apportiomnents to that region. ae also emphasize<\ t~ unquestionable 1.nt.erest 
•hovn in all countries for t!le maternity and child weUa:~ progr~s. Ba noted 
that $698,000 had ~en apportione4 tor emergencies tn Latin America and hoped that 
an 1nst1tution Vith the . ~e~asary . resources tor d,ealinS wi_th emergencies, 
comparable to the speei~i 'system ot allocatioas tor natural eataatrqphi•s Which had 
exiatea ~eJ; tbe League ot Natio~, -.rould be set ~. . Be ~~t ~e matter might · 
be pl.and bef:ore the Negotiati.Dg Conmittee tor; ~tra .. &u4set&r)' Fw14s. 



E/IC~ /811.1.03. 
~nglieh 
Page lB 

He emphasized the importance of publictzi.ng the oollectt ve needs of children 
as Wtdeiy as:'l>'6serible throUghout the wot-td; s-tressirig the· eitent·· or the material. 
resources required: and.' the value· of UNICEF t s task,. 'as one of .. th·e most importa·nt 
aspects of Untted Nat tons work. It served., inter alia, to· procur.e bread and 
milk for need~r children throughout the world: ·a·n.d· to pr.e'Berve childre.n ·from 
tuberculosis and other serious diseases. Such achievements were only possible 

·through the development ·of tnternattonal soltdarrty. · · .. 
lie reserved the right -to speak later oh the varibus special problems, '\olhen 

the regional prograilltles came up for consld.eratton. 

Mr. ANDERSON (United KLngdom) considered the report just submitted by 
the l':xecutive Board a striking proof of UNICTIF 1 s vitality. He was glad to note 

-.tha.t...l.:t....meo.tt..QA~g,"'~~ pr~gr(iiDIJ:l.eS .P~9posed for the African and Asian territories 
• ·• ' - .. ...~ ~.:·' .,1/ 

under British Ad:ril.intstration. · The intelligent co-operation of Mr •. Egger, 
·UNICEF Regiona.r·Director, ·and the cd.-operation of the officials of vlHO with the 
local adril.inistrattons, had made -it possible to put those .programmes forward." 
Referring to -the Greek: representative' a· remarks, he stressed the importance of 
environmental sanitation and particularly that· of pure water supplles ·in relattc•n 
to the prevention of leprosy in Nigeria. He would speak further on that potnt 
when th€;l r~le....an.t r~porte caine up for consideration. 

In his :view; other examples of UNICEF vt talt ty were.· the procurement 
arrangements for eu.p.pltes and. .the .tngenuity:with· which:contributtons in· various 
countries were used. He:also spoke appreciatively of ·the activity and ingenuqy 

·shown by the·UNICEF Public Inf0rmatiotrDivtsitin. 
·, 

Mr. HAMOANI (Pakistan) 'thanked the Executive Di.rector.for the·statement 
on :the Asian situation inclu.ded:A.n. his. report and ·assured htm. that the grel;it 
aptrtt ·of u.nderstanding he had. shown .c·oncet'llthg the efforts made by ·Pakistan· 
wo~ld be greatly·apprectated by the'Government of.tbat country • '. 

. · :Mr.· RAJAN· (Indta} recalled· that ·the ·current aese.ton or the Executive 
B;:;a w'as·~·ili~':iaat··~before tlie·-General Assembly session which was. required to 
tak-e a- ·decision about UNICEF.• a future •. For .that -reason he waa glad -that the· 



E/ICF2/SR.l03 
English 

• Page 19 

report (E/ICEF /221) submitted to the Board contained a general statement on 
UNICEF'S acttvtties during the whole of 19)2, which would enable the Assembly 
to base its decision on very full information. He noted that, according to the 
Executt.ve Director's verbal report, thirty mtllt.on children tn Asia had 
beneft.ted from UNICEF•s work during the last three years, but that in each 
month of 1953 two mtllton children were to receive aid; tn other words, UNICEF's 
work: in the current year in Asia would benefit a number of' children, almost as 
high as for the whole of the three preceding years, which was an indication of 
the continually expanding scope of its programmes. 

He went on to recall that the First Committee of the General Assembly was 
at present considering a draft resolution which, inter alta, took note of the --· need for promoting the release of the world's resource~ for the constructive 
pur;oses of peace rather than for the destructive activities of war and said 
that the Executive Director's report was the best proof of the tangible results 
that could be acht.eved by peaceful co-operation between nattons. 

The figures given in the report showed that it was possible to assist over 
fourteen million human betngs for a contrtbu~ion of $0.60 per person. and to 
eave innumerable human lives with very limited resources; that proved - and it 
was an extremely encouragtngpoint -that in spite of technical progress it was 
still considerably less costly to save a human life than to destroy it. 

Mr. SOUTELLO ALVES (Bre.zil) associated himself with the congratulations 
expressed by preceding speakers to the Executive Director on his report to the 
Board. He regretted, however, that the information given on !.attn America was 
not as detailed as that for other regions and he hoped that future' reports 
would contain a more thorough study of the South American countries. 

Tbp meettps rose at 1 b!!4 

4/4 p.m. 




